
Keliareikšmi‌ ‌angliški‌ ‌žodžiai‌ ‌ 

•if‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌ar,‌ ‌jeigu‌ ‌ 

•as‌ ‌if‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌tartum,‌ ‌lyg‌ ‌‌(he’s‌ ‌acting‌ ‌as‌ ‌if‌ ‌nothing‌ ‌happened.‌ ‌Jis‌ ‌elgiasi,‌ ‌lyg‌ ‌nieko‌ ‌nebūtų‌‌ 
atsitikę.)‌ ‌ 
Žodis‌ ‌‌jeigu‌‌ ‌yra‌ ‌vartojamas,‌ ‌išreiškiant‌ ‌sąlygą.‌ ‌(Jeigu‌ ‌rytoj‌ ‌nelis,‌ ‌eisiu‌ ‌į‌ ‌parka.)‌ ‌ 
Žodis‌ ‌‌ar‌‌ ‌‌vartojamas‌ ‌ryšium‌ ‌su‌ ‌tiesioginiu‌ ‌ar‌ ‌netiesioginiu‌ ‌klausimu.‌ ‌(Ar‌ ‌ateisi?‌‌ 
Nežinau,‌ ‌ar‌ ‌Jurgis‌ ‌namie.‌ ‌Pasakyk‌ ‌ar‌ ‌turi‌ ‌saldainių.)‌ ‌ 

‌ 

•ask‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌klausti‌,‌ ‌‌prašyti‌,‌ ‌‌kviesti‌ ‌ 

•Angliškai‌ ‌galima‌ ‌vartoti‌ ‌žodį‌ ‌”ask”‌ ‌vietoj‌ ‌“request”‌ ‌ar‌ ‌“invite.”‌ ‌Lietuviškai‌‌ 
negalima‌ ‌sakyti‌ ‌‌klausti‌‌ ‌vietoj‌ ‌‌prašyti‌‌ ‌ar‌ ‌‌kviesti‌.‌ ‌ 
klausti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌to‌ ‌ask‌ ‌a‌ ‌question‌ ‌(Marytė‌ ‌klausė,‌ ‌ar‌ ‌tėvelis‌ ‌jau‌ ‌grįžo.)‌ ‌ 
prašyti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌to‌ ‌request‌ ‌(Vaikas‌ ‌prašė‌ ‌pyrago.)‌ ‌ 
kviesti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌to‌ ‌invite‌ ‌(mes‌ ‌Tomą‌ ‌pakvietėme‌ ‌į‌ ‌svečius.)‌‌ ‌  

‌ 
go‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌eiti‌,‌ ‌‌važiuoti‌,‌ ‌‌skristi‌,‌ ‌‌vykti‌ ‌ 

•‌ ‌‌eiti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌to‌ ‌walk‌ ‌ 

•‌važiuoti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌galima‌ ‌automobiliu,‌ ‌dviračiu,‌ ‌vežimu‌ ‌ir‌ ‌t.t.‌ ‌ 

•‌skristi‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌galima‌ ‌lėktuvu,‌ ‌malūnsparniu‌ ‌ir‌ ‌t.t.‌ ‌ 

•‌vykti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌galima‌ ‌bet‌ ‌kokia‌ ‌susisiekimo‌ ‌priemone‌ ‌(automobiliu,‌ ‌traukiniu,‌ ‌laivu…)‌ ‌ar‌‌ 
pėsčiom‌ ‌ 

‌ 

play‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌žaisti‌,‌ ‌‌lošti‌,‌ ‌‌groti‌,‌ ‌‌skambinti‌,‌ ‌‌vaidinti‌,‌ ‌‌apsimesti‌ ‌ 

Žaidimai‌ ‌‌žaidžiami‌.‌ ‌(Kortomis‌ ‌‌lošiama‌.‌ ‌Šaškėmis,‌ ‌šachmatais‌ ‌ir‌ ‌pan.‌ ‌‌žaidžiama‌‌ ‌ar‌‌ 
lošiama‌.)‌ ‌ 

•‌Skambinama‌‌ ‌pianinu,‌ ‌kanklėmis…‌ ‌ 

•‌Grojama‌‌ ‌vargonais,‌ ‌smuiku,‌ ‌armonika…‌ ‌ 

•‌Apsimetama‌,‌ ‌norint‌ ‌apgauti.‌ ‌(The‌ ‌dog‌ ‌played‌ ‌dead.‌ ‌Šuo‌ ‌apsimetė‌ ‌negyvu.)‌ ‌ 

•‌Vaidinama‌‌ ‌teatre.‌ ‌(He‌ ‌played‌ ‌the‌ ‌part‌ ‌of‌ ‌Hamlet.‌ ‌Jis‌ ‌vaidino‌ ‌Hamleto‌ ‌rolę.)‌ ‌ 

‌ 



‌ 

‌ 
get‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌gauti‌,‌ ‌‌pirkti‌,‌ ‌‌tapti‌ ‌ 

•‌ ‌Už‌ ‌‌gaunama‌‌ ‌daiktą‌ ‌nemokama.‌ ‌(Galima‌ ‌gauti‌ ‌dovaną,‌ ‌algą,‌ ‌laišką.)‌ ‌ 

•‌Perkama‌‌ ‌už‌ ‌pinigus.‌ ‌ 

•‌Tampama‌‌ ‌garsiu,‌ ‌dideliu,‌ ‌nesveiku‌ ‌ir‌ ‌t.t.‌ ‌(He‌ ‌got‌ ‌sick.‌ ‌Jis‌ ‌susirgo.)‌ ‌ 

   ‌(He‌ ‌got‌ ‌rich‌ ‌quickly.‌ ‌Jis‌ ‌greit‌ ‌praturtėjo.)‌ ‌ 

‌ 

‌ 
because‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌nes‌,‌ ‌‌todėl‌ ‌kad‌‌ ‌(vartojami‌ ‌sakinio‌ ‌viduryje),‌ ‌‌kadangi‌‌ ‌(vartojamas‌ ‌sakinio‌‌ 
pradžioje‌ ‌ir‌ ‌kartais‌ ‌viduryje.)‌ ‌ 
that’s‌ ‌why‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌todėl‌,‌ ‌‌užtai‌ ‌ 
because‌ ‌of‌ ‌-‌ ‌‌dėl‌ ‌ 

‌ 

Pvz.‌ ‌ 

•Aš‌ ‌ją‌ ‌myliu,‌ ‌‌nes‌‌ ‌ji‌ ‌gera.‌ ‌ 

•Aš‌ ‌ją‌ ‌myliu‌ ‌‌todėl,‌ ‌kad‌‌ ‌ji‌ ‌gera.‌ ‌ 

•‌Kadangi‌‌ ‌ji‌ ‌gera,‌ ‌aš‌ ‌ją‌ ‌myliu.‌ ‌ 

•Ji‌ ‌gera.‌ ‌‌Todėl‌‌ ‌aš‌ ‌ją‌ ‌myliu.‌ ‌ 

•Jis‌ ‌‌dėl‌‌ ‌manęs‌ ‌pravirko.‌ ‌(He‌ ‌cried‌ ‌because‌ ‌of‌ ‌me.)‌ ‌ 
Look‌ ‌ 

‌ 

•‌žiūrėti‌‌ ‌-‌ ‌look‌ ‌at‌ ‌ 

•‌atrodyti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌look‌ ‌like‌ ‌ 

•‌būti‌ ‌panašiems‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌look‌ ‌alike‌ ‌ 

•‌saugoti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌look‌ ‌after‌ ‌ 

•‌ieškoti‌‌ ‌–‌ ‌look‌ ‌for‌ 

‌ 



Žiūrima‌‌ ‌į‌ ‌ką‌ ‌nors.‌ ‌(Pvz.‌ ‌Vaikas‌ ‌ilgai‌ ‌žiūrėjo‌ ‌į‌ ‌kačiuką.)‌ ‌ 
Atrodoma‌‌ ‌kaip‌ ‌nors.‌ ‌(Pvz.‌ ‌Vaisiai‌ ‌gražiai‌ ‌atrodė)‌ ‌ 

‌ 
‌ 

‌ 

love‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌mylėti‌,‌ ‌‌mėgti‌,‌ ‌‌patikti‌‌  

•‌Mylime‌‌ ‌Dievą,‌ ‌tėvynę,‌ ‌žmones,‌ ‌įdėjas,‌ ‌bet‌ ‌ne‌ ‌daiktus.‌ ‌ 

•‌Mėgstame‌‌ ‌daiktus‌ ‌ 

•‌Patinka‌‌ ‌daiktai‌ ‌ir‌ ‌žmonės‌ ‌ 

•(Man‌ ‌‌patinka‌‌ ‌pyragai.‌ ‌Aldonai‌ ‌‌patinka‌‌ ‌istorijos‌ ‌mokytojas.‌ ‌Rimui‌ ‌‌patinka‌‌ 

literatūra.)‌ ‌ 

‌ 

‌ 

know‌ ‌–‌ ‌‌žinoti‌,‌ ‌‌pažinti‌,‌ ‌‌mokėti‌ ‌ 

•‌Žinome‌‌ ‌faktus.‌ ‌(‌Žinau‌,‌ ‌kur‌ ‌mama‌ ‌išėjo.‌ ‌‌Žinau‌,‌ ‌kad‌ ‌žemė‌ ‌ne‌ ‌plokščia.)‌ ‌ 

•‌Pažįstame‌‌ ‌žmones.‌ ‌(Taip‌ ‌aš‌ ‌‌pažįstu‌‌ ‌Maryte‌ ‌Newsom.)‌ ‌ 

•‌Mokame‌‌ ‌kalbas,‌ ‌amatus,‌ ‌moklsus.‌ ‌(Jis‌ ‌‌moka‌‌ ‌prancūzų‌ ‌kalbą.‌ ‌Birutė‌ ‌‌moka‌‌ ‌siūti.‌‌ 

Andrius‌ ‌jau‌ ‌‌moka‌‌ ‌rašyti.)‌ ‌ 

‌ 

call‌ ‌–‌ ‌šaukti,‌ ‌skambinti,‌ ‌vadintis‌ ‌ 

•‌Šaukiamas‌‌ ‌tas,‌ ‌kuris‌ ‌gali‌ ‌girdėti‌ ‌šaukiančio‌ ‌balsa.‌ ‌(‌Pašauk‌‌ ‌vaikus‌ ‌pietums.‌ ‌Mama‌‌ 

šaukė‌ ‌Paulių,‌ ‌bet‌ ‌jis‌ ‌negirdėjo.)‌ ‌ 

•‌Skambiname‌‌ ‌telefonu.‌ ‌ 

•Daiktai‌ ‌‌vadinami‌‌ ‌savo‌ ‌vardais.‌ ‌(What‌ ‌is‌ ‌that‌ ‌thing‌ ‌called?‌ ‌Kaip‌ ‌‌vadinasi‌‌ ‌tas‌‌ 

daiktas?)‌ ‌ 

‌ 


